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Dear Mr Chase
Moolarben Coal Project Stage 2 (08_0135)
Extraction Plan - UG1 Longwalls 101 to 105 - Approval

| refer to your letters dated 2 April and 3 June 2020 submitting an Extraction Plan and associated
subplans for the Moolarben Coal Stage 2 Project. | understand that this Extraction Plan involved
amending the approved Extraction Plan for Longwalls LW101-103 to incorporate additional
longwalls LW104 and 105.

The Department is satisfied with the content of the revised documents. Accordingly, the Planning

Secretary has approved the UG 1 Longwalls 101 to 105 Extraction Plan (Version 3, dated June

2020), and the following associated subplans:

o Appendix A - Water Management Plan (version 3, dated June 2020);

Appendix B - Land Management Plan — (version 3, dated June 2020);

Appendix C - Biodiversity Management Plan — (version 3, dated June 2020);

Appendix D - Heritage Management Plan — (version 3, dated March 2020);

Appendix E1 — Built Features Management Plan - Australian Rail Track Corporation (version 2,

dated June 2020);

¢ Appendix E2 - Built Features Management Plan - Mid-W estern Regional Council (version 2,
dated June 2020);

e Appendix E3 - Built Features Management Plan — TransGrid (version 2, dated June 2020);

o Appendix E4 - Built Features Management Plan - Essential Energy (version 2, dated June
2020);
Appendix E5 - Built Features Management Plan — Telstra (version 2, dated June 2020);
Appendix F - Public Safety Management Plan (version 3, dated June 2020); and

e Appendix G - Subsidence Monitoring Program (version 3, dated June 2020).

Please ensure that the approved plan is made available on the project’s website at the earliest
convenience.

If you wish to discuss this matter further, please contact Andrew Rode on 02 8289 6744 or at
Andrew.Rode@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

Stephen O'Donoghue

Director

Resource Assessments

as nominee of the Planning Secretary
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